Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:22 PM
To: Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)
Subject: Memo to File EA09-002

The following VOQs are associated with the closing Resume for EA09-002:

10130013, 10221546, 10229328, 10236953, 10260944, 10264787, 10272458, 10274134, 10274299,
10274915, 10275233, 10277432, 10282324, 10285000, 10285536, 10285653, 10286988, 10289219,
10290033, 10291243, 10292343, 10292345, 10292434, 10292919, 10299563, 10308863, 10311172,
10315890, 1031665610321124

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883

Fax 202.366.3171

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person
or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.
You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.
Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and
state penalties. If you are not the recipient, please immediately notify us by return email, and
delete this message from your computer.



